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Dear Mr Sheils, 

I refer to your clicnt's application for a waste licence, refcrence niiinber WO27S-0 1 

It is noted that there is no p l a i u ~ i ~ ~ g  pel-niission i n  place for the proposed waste activity 
the subject of your licence application. This is evident fi.om the planning uulhority's 
submission to the Agency dated 22/12/2014. This being the case, and given that it is 
necessary to cany  out Environnicntal Impacl Assossnient for the activity as pall of the 
licence applicalion, the Agency is unable at this time to consider your application 
further. 

YOU are invited to address this deficicncy in the tiicility's planning perniission and 
revert to the Agency with a report on progress within 8 wcelcs of the dale of this letter. 
Tf the issiic is not resolved satishctorily or i f  i t  does not appear possiblc to resolve i t  
satisfactorily, the Agency will decide whether it call consider the licence application 
;ind may by notice to you deterinine that it cannot. 'This will result in the rcjcction of 
your licence application and/or its being regarded as  having been withdrawn i n  
accordance with article 2 1 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Kegulalions 2004. If 
any action is initiated by the Agency under article 21, you will be SO iiotifiecl in 
accordance with the requirements of articlc 2 l(2). 

Yours sincerely, 

Environmental Licensing Programme 


